
FW: [EXT] Interior Sindh Vacant Positions adjustment
From Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>
To <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>
Date 2022-08-10 11:36
Priority Highest

Ensure this is done today
 

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem [mailto:ahmadsh@who.int] 

Sent: Wednesday, 10 August 2022 10:15 am

To: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; Raazia Rehman <raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: FW: [EXT] Interior Sindh Vacant Positions adjustment

Importance: High
 
Dear Naila,
 
Kindly proceed Interior Sindh UCPOs transfer and adjustment as below requested from your end.
 
Regards,
Shakeel Ahmad
 

From: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int> 

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2022 10:01 AM

To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Cc: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Interior Sindh Vacant Positions adjustment

Importance: High
 
Dear Khalida,
 
Please proceed in line with SOPs, PTL approval ensuring candidates from redundant pool of UCPOs are selected as per criteria to fill vacant positions.
 
 
 
Regards,
 
Bilal
 

From: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> 

Sent: Tuesday, 2 August 2022 4:30 PM

To: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>

Cc: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>

Subject: FW: [EXT] Interior Sindh Vacant Positions adjustment
 
 
Dear Bilal sb,
 
Please share your consent on below:
 

the transfer request of 3 UCPOS from Karachi  to  District Badin; The positions in Badin were lying vacant because of the resignations of PTPP staff. The concerned UCPOs have
shared the consent letters and they have requested for transfer because of the reason that Badin is local district for them.  
One 1UCPO from Badin has also requested for transfer; he requested to transfer him from UC Golrachi to UC Khor wah in Badin since it would be adjacent to his UC
two positions of UCPOs in Kambar have got vacant because of the resignations therefore two UCPOs from the redundant pool have been adjusted on these positions
all of these transfers and adjustments have been approved by PTL-Sindh

 
Transfers:
 

S.No. Province
Transfer
District

Transfer
Tehsil

Transfer
UC

UCPO
Name CNIC

Current
District

Current
Tehsil

Current
UC

1 SINDH Badin Golarchi Gharo
Sachal

Kalhoro 4110108246909 South Karachi Layari
Khada Memon -

4

* UCPO Sachal 
Karachi. He is lo
his local district
Karachi

2 SINDH Badin Golarchi Khor Wah Riaz Ahmed 4110295589247 Badin GOLARCHI GOLARCHI
UCPO Riaz Ahm
Khor Wah as its

3 SINDH Badin Golarchi Golarchi Imtiaz Ali 4110119258783 West Karachi ORANGI Haryana * UCPO Imtiaz A
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Colony-2 karachi. He is lo
his local district
Karachi

4 SINDH Badin TANDO BAGO
DAI

JARKAS Abdul Aziz 4110493761959 South Karachi Layari
ALAMA IQBAL
COLONY -

* UCPO Abdul A
South Karachi. 
recommended 

 
 
Adjustments:
 

S.No. Title Province District Tehsil UC Name CNIC
Last

Performance
Appraisal

Discip

1 UCPO Sindh Kambar Qubo Saeed
Khan BAGO DARO Khalid Hussain 4340603458815 90%

2 UCPO Sindh Kambar Sijawal MASTOI Riaz Hussain 4320427390145 88%

 
best Regards,
khalida
 
 
 

From: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 2:39 PM

To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; irfan@ctc.org.pk; 'Naveed Haider' <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>; 'Raazia Rehman' <raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: FW: [EXT] Interior Sindh Vacant Positions adjustment
 
Dear Mr. Shakeel and Ms. Khalida,
 
This is to bring in your knowledge that the following staff transfer requests have been endorsed by PTL- Sindh against the 04 vacant positions in District Badin. Staff
consent notes are also attached for your review.
 

S.No. Province
Transfer
District

Transfer
Tehsil

Transfer
UC

UCPO
Name CNIC

Current
District

Current
Tehsil

Current
UC Re

1 SINDH Badin Golarchi Gharo
Sachal

Kalhoro 4110108246909 South Karachi Layari
Khada Memon -

4

* UCPO Sachal is 
UC Khada Memo
He is local to the 
requested for tra
district, his transf
from District Sout

2 SINDH Badin Golarchi Khor Wah Riaz Ahmed 4110295589247 Badin GOLARCHI GOLARCHI

UCPO Riaz Ahme
transfer from UC 
Wah as its adjace
perform his duty.

3 SINDH Badin Golarchi Golarchi Imtiaz Ali 4110119258783 West Karachi ORANGI
Haryana
Colony-2

* UCPO Imtiaz Al
at UC Haryana Co
He is local to the 
requested for tra
district, his transf
from District Wes

4 SINDH Badin TANDO BAGO
DAI

JARKAS Abdul Aziz 4110493761959 South Karachi Layari
ALAMA IQBAL
COLONY -

* UCPO Abdul Az
at Uc Alama Iqba
Karachi. He is loc
Bago, his transfer
from South Karac

 
In addition to this,  Two staff resigned due to better career opportunities from District Kamber and the positions became vacant. Therefore, WHO PO  has
recommended the following Ex-UCPOs from the redundant UCPOs pool of District Kambar.
 
 

S.No. Title Province District Tehsil UC Name CNIC
Last

Performance
Appraisal

Disciplinary
Action

1 UCPO Sindh Kambar Qubo Saeed
Khan BAGO DARO Khalid Hussain 4340603458815 90% Nil

2 UCPO Sindh Kambar Sijawal MASTOI Riaz Hussain 4320427390145 88% Nil
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WHO FO Kind Approval is requested to process the transfer and onboarding cases.
 
 
 
If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.
 
 
 
Regards,
Naila Nizam
Senior Manager
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.           
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell:0345-8566181
 
 

From: naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org [mailto:naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org] 

Sent: Monday, August 1, 2022 11:05 AM

To: 'naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org'

Cc: 'raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org'

Subject: FW: [EXT] Interior Sindh Vacant Positions Hiring
 
Dear Madam,
 
In the continuation to the below email with the approval of PTL – Sindh, the following transfers are requested for further process. Their consent is attached here with this email for
your reference.
 

S.No. Province District Tehsil UC Name CNIC Transfer UC Remarks

1 SINDH
South
Karachi

Layari
Khada Memon -

4
Sachal Kalhoro 4110108246909 GHARO

* UCPO Sachal is currently
working at UC Khada Memon-4,
South Karachi. He is local to the
district and has requested for
transfer to his local district, his
transfer is recommended from
District South Karachi

2 SINDH Badin GOLARCHI GOLARCHI Riaz Ahmed 4110295589247 KHOR WAH
UCPO Riaz Ahmed has requested
to transfer from UC Golarchi to
UC Khor Wah as its adjacent to
him and easy to perform his duty.

3 SINDH
West
Karachi

ORANGI
Haryana
Colony-2

Imtiaz Ali 4110119258783 Golarchi

* UCPO Imtiaz Ali is currently
working at UC Haryana Colony-2,
West karachi. He is local to the
district and has requested for
transfer to his local district, his
transfer is recommended from
District West Karachi

4 SINDH
South
Karachi

Layari
ALAMA IQBAL

COLONY -
Abdul Aziz 4110493761959 DAI JARKAS

* UCPO Abdul Aziz is currently
working at Uc Alama Iqbal Colony,
South Karachi. He is local to the
Taluka Tando Bago, his transfer is
recommended from South
Karachi

Note: There are two redundant
UCPO at District Badin

 
There are two vacant positions at District kambar due to resignations of staff to avail an opportunity at Govt. institution. The following two UCPOs have been recommended with the
approval of PTL – Sindh to fill the vacant positions from the redundant UCPOs pool of District Kambar. The detail of the recommended UCPOs are as below.
 

S.No. Title Province District Tehsil UC Name CNIC
Vacant

UC

Last
Performance

Appraisal

Disciplinary
Action

Remarks

1 UCPO Sindh Kambar Shahdadkot Shahdad Kot-1 Khalid 4340603458815 BAGO 90% Nil Mr Khalid Hussain is nati
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Hussain DARO UC Bago daro his village
UC although currently

Shahdadkot-1 but he is f
the UC ,local ppl and w

environment. UC SHD-
currently working  is bord

UC bago daro

2 UCPO Sindh Kambar Sijawal
Dhigano
Mahesar

Riaz Hussain 4320427390145 MASTOI 88% Nil
Mr Riaz Hussain is local 
Taluka and he is recomm

UC MASTOI, District K
 
WHO FO kind approval is requested for further process.
 
 
--
Regards,

Naveed Haider

Project Officer-PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting - Sindh

Cell: 03408444500
 

From: ALI, Asif [mailto:asifa@who.int] 

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 10:56 AM

To: naveed@ctc.org.pk; Naveed Haider

Cc: Naila Nizam; SAHITIA, Sundeep; DURRANI, Saima

Subject: FW: [EXT] Interior Sindh Vacant Positions Hiring
 
Dear Naveed,
With reference to subject email see below response for your action and follow-up.
 

District UC Candidate Action required from CTC Remarks
KAMBAR SHAHDADKOT – 1 KHALID HUSSAIN Hire and issue contract Already working UCSP in the same UC
KAMBAR DHINGANO MAHESAR RIAZ HUSSAIN Hire and issue contract Already working UCSP in the same UC
BADIN GOLARCHI IMTIAZ ALI Transfer from KHI  

BADIN DAI JARKAS ABDUL AZIZ Transfer from KHI  

BADIN KHOR WAH MAKHDOOM RIAZ Transfer from Golarchi to Khor wah  

BADIN GHARO SACHAL KALHORO Transfer from KHI  

 
For vacant positions of UCPOs in Thatta and Sukkur – proceed with advertisement and hiring as recommended by FO.
For vacant position of TPO in Dadu – proceed with advertisement and hiring
 
Regards
Asif
 
 

From: ULLAH, Aziz <aullah@who.int> 

Sent: Tuesday, 19 July 2022 11:11 am

To: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Cc: SAHITIA, Sundeep <sathias@who.int>; Sir Naveed CTC HR Karachi Ctc <naveed@ctc.org.pk>; TALREJA, Sandeep <talrejas@who.int>; BATRA, Raja <batrar@who.int>; BULEDI LOLAI,
Ghulam Hussain <buledig@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>; HULLIO, Tanveer Ahmed <thullio@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Interior Sindh Vacant Positions Hiring
 
Dear sir there were total 09 redundant UCPOs in District Kambar and 2 UCPO vacant Positions in UC Bagodaro and UC Mastoi , currently 08 Redundant UCPOs out of 9 , are working
as UCSP in their respective UCs and 1 Redundant UCPO ( Mr. Sartaj Ahmed ) was terminated due to data fudging .

CURRENT STATUS OF REDUNDENT UCPOs DISTRICT KAMABAR
 

District Tehsil UC Name CNIC REMARKS
Kambar Shahdadkot Shahdad Kot-1 Khalid Hussain 4340603458815 UCSP in same UC

Shahdadkot Seelra Agha Wajid Hussain 4320635907585 UCSP in same UC
Warah Khandoo Abdul Khalique 4320309733039 UCSP in same UC selected TSA for Taluka Warah
Warah Abad Nisar Ahmed 4320708057761 UCSP in same UC

Nasir Abad Miandad Chinjni Ahmed Ali 4340303448273 UCSP in same UC Selected as TSA for Taluka Naseerabad
Miro Khan Bahram Sartaj Ahmed Khatian 4320661220687 Terminated due to data fudging

Kambar Ranwti Abdul Majeed 4320363893277 UCSP in same UC
Kambar Kambar-2 Mohammad Ibrahim Magsi 4320295260117 UCSP in same UC Selected as TSA for Taluka Kamber
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Sijawal Dhigano Mahesar Riaz Hussain 4320427390145 UCSP in same UC
 
Regards
Dr.Aziz Ullah
Area Coordinator Larkana Division (WHO-PEI Sindh)
MBBS, DHMS , MSPH.
 

From: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int> 

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 10:48 AM

To: ULLAH, Aziz <aullah@who.int>

Cc: SAHITIA, Sundeep <sathias@who.int>; TALREJA, Sandeep <talrejas@who.int>; HULLIO, Tanveer Ahmed <thullio@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Interior Sindh Vacant Positions Hiring
 
Dear Dr Aziz,
Could you reply the same email that was shared yesterday. Reply all in the same email. And include comments in email body against each of the UCPO mentioned in the sheet.
Regards
Asif
 

From: ULLAH, Aziz <aullah@who.int> 

Sent: Tuesday, 19 July 2022 10:01 am

To: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Cc: SAHITIA, Sundeep <sathias@who.int>; TALREJA, Sandeep <talrejas@who.int>; HULLIO, Tanveer Ahmed <thullio@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Interior Sindh Vacant Positions Hiring
 
Dear Sir,
FYI the latest availability status of redundant UCPOs for vacant positions in Larkana Division.
 
Thanks
 
Regards
Dr.Aziz Ullah
Area Coordinator Larkana Division (WHO-PEI Sindh)
MBBS, DHMS , MSPH.
 

From: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int> 

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2022 6:16 PM

To: BATRA, Raja <batrar@who.int>; ULLAH, Aziz <aullah@who.int>; BULEDI LOLAI, Ghulam Hussain <buledig@who.int>

Cc: SAHITIA, Sundeep <sathias@who.int>; Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>; Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; DURRANI, Saima
<durranisa@who.int>

Subject: FW: [EXT] Interior Sindh Vacant Positions Hiring
 
Dear Dr Raj, Dr Aziz and Dr Ghulam,
Please see enclosed sheet showing list of redundant UCPOs for your respective districts.
Go through and validate the latest availability status of redundant UCPOs for vacant positions.  
Where are they engaged (proposed) currently, TUSP, TSA / PST and JST or any other entity ? any additional information which you think could be helpful in decision making, do
consider and include.
Badin – we have received requests from three UCPOs, originally from BADIN and currently working in KARACHI for transfers from KHI-BADIN. Once you provide the feedback on
enclosed sheet and then we could work further on the transfer requests. Plus as discussed also include status of one local transfer of currently working UCPO in Badin.
 
Reply all while submitting your responses.
 
Response are required today.
 
Regards
Asif Ali
 
 
 

From: naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org> 

Sent: Thursday, 14 July 2022 12:39 pm

To: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Cc: SAHITIA, Sundeep <sathias@who.int>; DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; 'Raazia' <raazia.rehman@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: [EXT] Interior Sindh Vacant Positions Hiring
 
Dear Dr Asif,
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Currently there are 10 UCPO and 1 TPO vacant positions in interior Sindh due to staff resignations and disciplinary actions. The detail of the UCs/Tehsil is attached with this email and
I have incorporated my remarks against each vacant positions.
 
Kindly review and give your feedback so that the vacant positions can be filled accordingly.
 
 
--
Regards,

Naveed Haider

Project Officer-PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting - Sindh

Cell: 03408444500
 
 


